






June 16, 2008 

David Skinner
 
Permit Coordinator
 
Cyntergy ABC
 
320 S. Boston Ave., 12th Floor
 

DEPARTMENT OF Tulsa, OK 74103 
URBAN PLANNING 

& DESIGN Subject:	 Interpretation for Wal-Mart Store #1291 at 7150 E. Speedway 
in Tucson ofthe Gateway Centre Planned Area Development (PAD) 

Dear Mr. Skinner: 

The Planning Staff has reviewed your letter (attached) requesting a determination 
that the proposed expansion of a glazed canopy to accompany a garden center area 
is subjected to Tucson's 'big box' requirements, and if there any other conditions 
or restrictions that you should be aware of in pursuing this project. 

The Wal-Mart Store #1291 is within Development Area 1 of the Gateway Centre 
PAD, which allows large retail establishments over 100,000 square feet. 

Staff has determined that the proposed expansion for a garden center is consistent 
with the intent of the Gateway Centre PAD, and is allowed in Development Area 
1. However, the proposed project would need to meet required parking and 
landscaping requirement at the ratio set forth in Section 3.3.0 of the Tucson Land 
Use Code. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Albert Elias, AICP
 
Director of Urban Planning and Design
 

c:	 Jim Mazzacco
 
Roger Howlett
 
John Beall
 

Attachments: Applicant's Request Letter 
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